To: David Sherman, Chair
Cc: Michael McGovern, Town Manager
Re: Item for Inclusion on July 11, 2011 Town Council Meeting Agenda

Date: June 21,2011

Bear David,

We request that ltem #102-2011, “Proposed Partnership with Cape Efizabeth Land Trust,” be
reconsidered at our next scheduled TC meeting onJuly 11, 2011. Per Article ill, Section 3 of our TC
Rules, “It shall be in order for any member who voted on the prevailing side of a vote to have a
reconsideration thereof at the same, or the next stated meeting....” All of us who make this request
voted in the affirmative on item #102 at our June 13, 2011 TC meeting.

Please put this on the agenda for July 11, We may submit other matetials as prework before the July
Council packets go out,

Regards,
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